



COUNTY OF ALBEMARLE
Department of Community Development
401 McIntire Road
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902-4596

Phone (434) 296-5832

Fax (434) 972-4126

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Tim Padalino, *AICP* – Senior Planner

DATE: March 8, 2019

RE: **CPA201800006 Birdwood Mansion and Grounds**

The Planning Commission at its meeting on February 12, 2019 recommend approval, by a vote of 6:0, to the Board of Supervisors adoption of the proposed CPA language to the “Existing Land Use” and “Future Land Use – Other Areas of Importance” sections of the Southern and Western Urban Neighborhoods Master Plan, as contained in Attachment F of the staff report.